
From: Andrew Cherna Jr
To: "Havelaar, Christiaan"; janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Shapefile Update
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:22:58 PM

A couple things…
 
All of the points/ isos seem to still be blank. Can I ask why this is the case?
 
Can you also please describe in detail what your methodology was and how you filled out the fields?
I see some descriptions in the “ResourceNo” field and the “description” field. This looks like fairly
messy work to be honest.
 

From: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:25 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; janis@horizonh2o.com
Subject: RE: Shapefile Update
 
[Warning External Sender]

Link to download should have been sent. Let me know if you have any issues.
 
 
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 9:05 AM
To: janis@horizonh2o.com
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>
Subject: RE: Shapefile Update
 
Any updates on when I can expect the shapefiles?
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:09 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: Shapefile Update
 
[Warning External Sender]

Hi, Andrew
Sorry for not responding sooner. The problem with going on vacation is that you are swamped when
you get back.
I just heard from Christiaan, and the ICF GIS staff is working on this now. To be honest, ICF thought
you could pull the spreadsheet data into the shapefiles.?? Since I don???t know anything about how
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this works, I figured we were on the right track. Hope you see this today.??
I will try uploading the site records I tried to send earlier to your share file.
Thanks
janis
??
??

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:55 AM
To: janis@horizonh2o.com
Cc: 'Havelaar, Christiaan' <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>
Subject: Shapefile Update
??
Janis,
??
Not sure if you saw, but we were sent a spreadsheet with no spatial information and not shapefiles.
It seems somehow there was some confusion despite my thinking we were on the same page.
We???re looking for shapefiles with descriptions of the resources.
??
Thank you,
??
Andy Cherna
GIS Analyst
??
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
o 530.796.2805 |?? c 530.723.2076 |
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
www.yochadehe.org
??
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